

**MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD THURSDAY, 2 NOVEMBER 2006**

PRESENT: Paul Nesbitt Billy Cass Paul Handley Colin Crookston
 Jeff Pape Don Foster Mick Harrison Nigel Watson
 Kevin Wilde Cynthia Church, Secretary

2. **APOLOGIES**

Tim Feldon, Richie Waller

3. **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING** – 21 September 2006 Passed as a true record
Proposed: Kevin Wilde Seconded: Mick Harrison

4. **MATTERS ARISING**

None

5. **CORRESPONDENCE**

None

6. **OFFICERS' REPORTS**

6a. **Treasurer – Paul Handley**

Paul said that the club's finances were ok

6b. **Diving Officer – Billy Cass**

Billy said that the dive season was now over. He had put up a form for people to put their names on for Nitrox Training 5 want to do the Advanced Nitrox and 2 Basic Nitrox Training.

Billy said that one of the GPS had been taken back to the shop as it was faulty but also out of warranty. It was exchanged and the club had to pay £117. The other GPS was in warranty and was also sent back to the manufacturers.

6c. **Training Officer –**

No officer in post.

6d **Equipment Officer- Colin Crookston**

No report

6e **Membership Secretary – Tim Feldon**

No report

6f **Bar Manager – Jeff Pape**

Bar running ok.

6g **Website – Nigel Watson**

Nigel said that the website was ok but would like pictures etc to put on the website.

7. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Kevin Wilde asked for batteries for Annie so that it could be used in training.

It was mentioned that the Fireworks Night on Saturday 4th November 2006 Colin was doing the food and Mick would like raffle prizes.

8. **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING – 14 December 2006 at 8 pm.**

ACTION